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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER 920-5132
March 12, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	920-5132
	RFP NUMBER:  920-5132
	

	Low Voltage Cabling Service

	March 12, 2013

	Low Voltage Cabling Service
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	fef
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 21, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 21, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary Cornuelle

 ref buyer Gary Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7114, 
e-mail gcornuelle@.co.fresno.ca.us or FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 920-5132 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Attached are the Questions asked at the Vendor Conference held March 1, 2013. Included are additional questions submitted for interpretation and correction of RFP.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 920-5132

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


ADDENDUM 1
Question 1:
Do you have a budget on projects?

Answer 1:
Yes, there is a budget for each project, which includes cabling costs.  Each project will be bid individually, as described in the RFP. The annual budget amount is not specified and dependent upon the needs of the business.
Question 2:
About multi-vendor groups, will there be a specific number of vendors on the list?

Answer 2:
Each vendor who meets the requirements of the RFP, as determined by County Purchasing, will be given the opportunity to sign the County’s Low Voltage Cabling Multi-vendor agreement.
Question 3:
When we start to get to specific projects, will we have the opportunity to do a walkthrough of the project before the bid is required?

Answer 3:
At the discretion of ITSD, some jobs will require a walkthrough for the vendor to provide an accurate response. Each individual job bid will specify the date, time, and location of the walkthrough, if required, on the Cost Proposal. A sample Cost Proposal is shown in the RFP.

Question 4:
Will there be a material markup limit?
Answer 4:
No.

Question 5:
Will it be CA DIR prevailing wage or Davis Bacon?

Answer 5:
The California Department of Industrial Relations (CA DIR) specifies the use of prevailing wage, by job classification, for all Public Works projects over $1,000. The County of Fresno is in compliance with CA DIR and Davis Bacon requirements.

Question 6:
Will alternates to Berk-Tek / Ortronics Certification be accepted?
Answer 6:
The County of Fresno has standardized Berk-Tek cabling and Ortronics cable management, and require Installation Certifications in both disciplines to be considered compliant with the RFP. On March 4th, after the release of the County’s Low Voltage Cabling RFP, Berk-Tek and Ortronics mutually announced the ending of their “Netclear” marketing alliance (effective May 19, 2013). As a result, Panduit and General Cable Certifications will be accepted as alternatives to Berk-Tek and Ortronics for consideration as a vendor for the multi-vendor contract. These Certifications must be currently held and valid by the close of the Low Voltage RFP (March 21, 2013) and included as part of the RFP response. Proof of Certification may be requested at any time during the term of the contract.
Question 7:
From the Telephony standpoint, has the County gone over to VOIP?
Answer 7:
The County of Fresno has completed its conversion from a Nortel based phone system to a Voice Over IP (VOIP) implementation. All installed and future installations of cabling will be considered usable for simultaneous data and voice traffic.
Question 8:
Are we doing any video/audio cabling?
Answer 8:
Yes, there will be bid jobs covering video and audio cabling.  

Question 9:
Will most cabling be CAT 6/5E, and does this bid cover fiber optics cabling? 
Answer 9:
Fiber optics specifications are listed in the Low Voltage RFP, and may be bid accordingly, however the majority of the cabling bids will be for CAT 6/5E cabling.
Question 10:
Is there already fiber in existing buildings?
Answer 10:
Fiber cabling exists at several County facilities, including in-ground between buildings and campuses.

Question 11:
Is the County providing all design for facilities?
Answer 11:
If applicable to the project, ITSD will provide building design layouts as part of the bid.

Question 12:
Are we providing patch cords to switch?
Answer 12:
Patch cords (jumpers) are not typically requested, but could be added to the bid as needed for the project.  Job Description, Scope of Work and Special Considerations will be listed on the Cost Proposal sheet provided with each bid.

Question 13:
Regarding the labeling of cable, what are the requirements?
Answer 13:
Labels are required at the patch panel and base plates, for easy identification of end points.  Cable bundle labels are at the discretion of the vendor and are to be consistent with existing cabling.

Question 14:
Is there a specific timeframe for warranties?

Answer 14:
Acceptance of completed work is granted after all installed cabling and equipment has passed the required tests and has been operational for thirty (30) consecutive days without a major failure.
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